

# **KEVIN JAMES MCCARTHY**

Video Editor, Visual Effects Artist

I am a highly capable Senior Special Projects Video Editor, and Visual Effects Artist with over 20 years experience in TV and Video production. Creative and meticulous, I love telling stories visually, and timing and pacing is everything. I have managed to earn 8 Emmy awards and over 10 Emmy nominations for my work. My singular goal is to captivate my audience and keep their attention.

## CONTACT

954.815.7599 756 N 17th Ave. Apt. #3, Hollywood, Florida 33020 kevin@kevinjamesmccarthy.com

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE





1996 - 2017 | Senior Special Projects Video Editor/

Edit and co-produce investigative, feature, entertainment and medical segments with broad creative freedom. Duties include video editing, creating visual effects, creating 3d animation, graphic design, audio production, music scoring, shooting some b-roll, and tailoring scripts.

2000 - 2001 Videographer/ PROTEL ENTERPRISES

Freelance videographer for network and independent stations in South Florida. Duties included tracking police scanners to find stories, setting up and shooting interviews, shooting b-roll, lighting scenes, and negotiating the sale of footage.

1995- 1996 Master Control Operator, Videographer, Video Editor / WCTD TV-35, PAXSON COMMUNICATIONS

Weekly duties included programming and loading daily playlists into Odetics library system. Oversaw airing of all programs. Weekend duties included videographer, video editor, PA, and lighting director for the 35 Up Close Show.

1996- 1997 Producer/ 1400 WFTL, PAXSON COMMUNICATIONS

Weekly duties included programming and loading daily playlists into Odetics library system. Oversaw airing of all programs. Weekend duties included videographer, video editor, PA, and lighting director for the 35 Up Close Show.

1995- 1997 Producer, Audio Engineer / NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORPORATION

Multi track recording, mixing and digital editing. Supervised multi-track audio sessions.

**FORMAL EDUCATION** 

Drondensting /

1994 - 1995 | Associate Degree in Broadcasting / BAUDER INSTITUTE / CITY COLLEGE

GPA: 4.0 Summa Cum Laude Honors

1983 - 1988 | South Broward High School

### ACCOMPLISHMENTS



- 20+ years in the industry
- over 2160 stories edited
- over 22 shows edited
- 8 Fmmv Awards
- over 10 Emmy nom
- American Heart Association Excellence Award
- IAFF Media Award

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

**Avid Media Composer** 

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Photoshop

Cinema 4d

HTML

CSS

JS

Producing

Videography